
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Gravell, Jayme (DOC)
To: Iris Wagner
Subject: RE: telephone call rates
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 9:20:56 AM


Hello Iris,
 
Currently, the rate is $.05 per minute for all call types. Beginning July 1, 2017, the rate will reduce to
$.04 for all call types.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Best,
 
Jayme Gravell | Chief, Community Relations
Office of the Commissioner
Delaware Department of Correction
245 McKee Road, Dover, DE 19904
W: 302.857.5232 | C: 302.379.4048
 


From: Iris Wagner [mailto:iwagner@humanrightsdefensecenter.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:03 PM
To: DOC_Media Services
Subject: telephone call rates
 
Hello –
 
My name is Iris Wagner and I am writing to you from the Human Rights Defense Center, publisher of
Prison Legal News. We are updating our website (prisonphonejustice.org) and I am in search of the
current telephone call rates from Delaware DOC.  I have not been able to find this information
online. Could you please inform me of the current rates, or direct me to something that could?
 
Thanks for your consideration.
 
Iris
 
 
 
 
---
Iris Wagner
Research Assistant
Human Rights Defense Center
720 Third Ave., Suite #1605
Seattle, WA 98104
206.257.1355
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